
 
 

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL 

 

MINUTES OF THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2022 – 2023 II QUARTERLY MEETING 
 

 Director- IQAC                                                                                             Vice Chancellor 

 

 

Dr. K. Balasubramanian                                                                           Dr. S. Geethalakshmi 

VENUE: Seminar Hall, Anna Block       MEETING DATE: 24/01/2023 

TIME: 02.00 P.M 

 

 

Chair Person: Dr. S. Geethalakshmi, Vice Chancellor 

 

 

AGENDA: 

1. Offering Inter-disciplinary based value added courses to students 

2. Interdisciplinary project – Students and Faculty 

3. Industry sponsored/ Industry collaborative project 

4. Publications in peer reviewed journals (SCOPUS indexed)/ Book chapters/ Books 

published 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL 

 

MINUTES OF THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2022 – 2023 II QUARTERLY MEETING 
 

 Director- IQAC                                                                                             Vice Chancellor 

 

 

Dr. K. Balasubramanian                                                                           Dr. S. Geethalakshmi 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Vice Chancellor and Chairperson – IQAC Dr.S. Geethalakshmi started the 2022-2023 II 

Quarterly meeting with her brief note regarding the need to review the Past Quarterly meeting 

agendas and the implementation and compliance of those set previous agendas. 

• Vice Chancellor and IQAC Chairperson and Pro vice chancellor further advised the 

IQAC team to collect and maintain all the data separately and stressed that the 

meetings should have a fruitful outcome 

Followed by this the presentation was given by Director – IQAC Dr. K. Balasubramanian 

about the initiatives that are taken by IQAC and the outcome of the fixed agendas. The 

Benchmarks for III- Quarterly meet was also fixed. 

S.No Agenda Discussion topic in 

the 2022- 2023 II - Quarterly 

meeting  

Discussion 

1.  Offering Inter-disciplinary 

based value added courses to 

students 

Vice Chancellor and Chairperson – Dr.S.Geethalakshmi 

• Stressed on the importance of conducting value 

added courses to students and also fixed the 

target that each department should conduct 2 

value added courses per semester. 

Dean – Placement/ IIPC 

• Discussed about various steps taken by the 

placement cell in conducting industry supported 

value added courses 

2.  Interdisciplinary project – 

Students and Faculty 

 

Vice Chancellor and Chairperson – Dr.S.Geethalakshmi 

• Advised the students and faculty to carry out 

interdisciplinary projects and also said that 

maximum weightage should be given to students 

who carry out interdisciplinary projects. 

• Appreciated the engineering departments for 

carrying out project works with the medical team 

3.  Industry sponsored/ Industry 

collaborative project 

 

Vice Chancellor and Chairperson – Dr.S.Geethalakshmi 

• Stressed on carrying out industry sponsored/ 

industry collaborative research 

• Advised Dean- Placement/ IIPC to support the 

individual departments to carry out such projects 

Pro-Vice chancellor – Dr. Ravichandran 



 
 

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL 

 

MINUTES OF THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2022 – 2023 II QUARTERLY MEETING 
 

 Director- IQAC                                                                                             Vice Chancellor 

 

 

Dr. K. Balasubramanian                                                                           Dr. S. Geethalakshmi 

• Advised the faculty to apply for projects in 

industries. 

4.  Publications in peer reviewed 

journals (SCOPUS indexed)/ 

Book chapters/ Books 

published 

 

Vice Chancellor and Chairperson – Dr.S.Geethalakshmi 

• Stressed on the importance of publication and 

also said special incentives will be given for such 

publications. 

Joint Registrar - EPA – Dr. L. Ramesh 

• Mentioned about 999 challenge 

• The various incentive schemes for faculty 

member publication 

 

Apart from the set agendas, 

During the forum discussion the following points were also discussed 

• Applying for sponsored projects and funds from various agencies 

• Maintenance of website information. 

• Inviting eminent people for lectures 

 

Benchmarks for III Quarterly IQAC meeting 

• Student participation in extension activities 

• Faculty participation in seminars/ conferences and symposia 

• Participation and awards/ medals secured by students for outstanding performance in 

sports/ cultural activities at National and international level 

• Organizing guest lectures by experts/ people of eminence from various industries and 

society. 

Dirctor – IQAC concluded with the closing remarks where he mentioned that all the points that 

have been discussed will be taken to the higher authorities and necessary action plans will be 

implemented. 



 
 

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL 

 

MINUTES OF THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2022 – 2023 II QUARTERLY MEETING 
 

 Director- IQAC                                                                                             Vice Chancellor 

 

 

Dr. K. Balasubramanian                                                                           Dr. S. Geethalakshmi 



 
 

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL 

 

MINUTES OF THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2022 – 2023 II QUARTERLY MEETING 
 

 Director- IQAC                                                                                             Vice Chancellor 

 

 

Dr. K. Balasubramanian                                                                           Dr. S. Geethalakshmi 

  



 
 

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL 

 

MINUTES OF THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2022 – 2023 II QUARTERLY MEETING 
 

 Director- IQAC                                                                                             Vice Chancellor 

 

 

Dr. K. Balasubramanian                                                                           Dr. S. Geethalakshmi 

Meeting Date and Time: 24/01/2023 @ 02.00 P.M 

 



 
 

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL 

 

MINUTES OF THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2022 – 2023 II QUARTERLY MEETING 
 

 Director- IQAC                                                                                             Vice Chancellor 

 

 

Dr. K. Balasubramanian                                                                           Dr. S. Geethalakshmi 



 
 

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL 

 

MINUTES OF THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2022 – 2023 II QUARTERLY MEETING 
 

 Director- IQAC                                                                                             Vice Chancellor 

 

 

Dr. K. Balasubramanian                                                                           Dr. S. Geethalakshmi 
 


